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Jénice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Admin ® VAUG: mail@vpappraisal.com; Wendy Tan; SUR
Subject: OUR REF : M571538 VEH NO : SKD 4497Y DOA: 25.09.18
Attachments: COE REBATE.pdf; PHOTO SKD4497Y.pdf

ear All

Veh no : SKD 4497y
Doa: 25.09.18

Attach a copy of the COE Rebate and some photos for your action.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 62257402 | woonchoo_kwok®@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg .

A tMember of BURYTALRE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,



- 9/27/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D: 52741
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKD4497Y
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Sep 2018
Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI
Vehicle Model: ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2011
Engine No.: G4FGBU410574
Chassis No.: KMHDH41CMCU361261
Maximum Power Qutput: 95.6 kW (128 bhp)
Open Market Value: $11,730.00
Original Registration Date: 01Dec 2011
First Registration Date: 01Dec 2011
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $11,730.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Nov 2021
PARF Rebate Amount: $7,624.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 30 Nov 2021
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $54,887.00
COE Rebate Amount: $17,426.00
Total Rebate Amount: $25,050.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Sep 2018
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10/8/2018 Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Login  Sign up

New Cars ed Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

CHEAPEST CAR o A2

assistance support

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Classic Credit

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

v/ « Back (12 ) Next »
40 vehicies HyundatELantra )
Price Depreciation
Search Selection Hyundai Elantra Any Any 2011
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite 432,800 $8,880 /yr 12-Sep-2011

Consumption. Buy With A Peace Of Mind! Act Fast! Call Qur Frien...

Posted: 08-0ct-2018 o0 Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite 534,800 $9,010 /yr 28-0ct-2011
Sunroof

P
Posted: 07-0ct-2016 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $29,999 $8,320 fyr 12-Sep-2011

Beautiful Black Elantra Kept In Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Well Maintained And Regularly Se
Now For Viewing Appointment!

od 06-OCt-1
POSIECI06:0QI0R elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite $31,500 48,830 /yr 13-Jul-2011
Sunroof
High Parf Value Elite Model 1 Owner! All Time Favourite Highest Spec Elantra Elite Sunroof! Full Spe:
Silver. Interior And Exterior Well Taken Care Off! Call...

Posted: 06-Cct-2018 elantra, Used Hyundai

Simota Dragon Air Intake System
Simota Dragon Air Intake System.

More info about this product

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A $31,000 $8,650 fyr 16-Sep-2011

Down Payment Start As Low As $2800 Onwards. Welcome Old Car 1-1 Exchange W/o Cash Top Up.

Tags: 2011 Hyundai Elantra, 2011 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai e
elantra, Used Hyundai

Posted: 03-Oct-2018

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite ¥ N.A 13-Sep-2011
Sunroof

Carriage And Auto Gear Is In Good State, Price Negotiab...

Tags: 2011 Hyundai Elantra, 2011 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai el

Posted: 03-0ct-2018 oy a, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite $34,800 $8,870 [yr 15-Nov-2011
Sunroof

Sunroof Model! 1 Owner Only! Low Mileage Done! Very Well Kept In Tip -Top Condition By Previous
== ~raluation! Extended Warranty & Grooming Package Avai...

n Automobile
‘osted: 01-Oct-2018  Tags: 2011 Hyundai Elantra, 2011 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai e

ompar

Free roadside Free claims

New ArrivallHigh Loan Available! Very Well Maintained! Pristine Exterior With Well Kept Interior. Reliable, Low Maintenance And Low Fuel

Tags: 2011 Hyundai Elantra, 2011 hyundal elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Just Arrived! Well Maintained By Previous Owner! High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price Negotiable. Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today.

Tags: 2011 Hyundai Elantra, 2011 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Tags: 2011 Hyundai Elantra, 2011 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Tags: 2011 Hyundal Elantra, 201! hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elentra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Nicely Done Up Unit,Exterior And Interior Of Vehicle Beautifully Well Maintained By Ex Careful Owner, View To Believe With No Obligations, Under

Resources

GET A CHEAPER Q E NOV

® Fres VICOM evaluation ]
= Free grooming and 8 months maintenance jis
= n-house workshop ensures quality service .
= Member of SVTA and hire purchase association -
= 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan =
-
-
-
[Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 20 results/page ¥
Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Any Any Any All
1,591 cc - Sedan Available
1,591 cc 125,000 km Sedan Available
1,591 cc 86,758 km Sedan Available
rviced, High Loan And Trade In Welcome. Call
1,591 cc 83,479 km Sedan Available
cs! Depre Less Than $9000! Call Us Now! Nice
1,591 cc 113,890 km Sedan Available
lantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
1,591 cc = Sedan SOLD
lantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
1,591 cc 102,761 km Sedan Available
Owner! Certified With Assurance And Quality By
lantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
1/3

https:I.fwww.sgcarman.com/used_cars.’iisting.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Hyundai&MMO=E[antra&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2G1 1



